From: Mike Fiorante

To: rShearingclerk; Bouche, Angela; Futerman, Andrew (he/him/his)

Cc: Jordan Hardy; Don Fettes; Accounts Payable; Tim Moffatt

Subject: Notice of Payment - Canature WaterGroup U.S.A., Inc. Docket FIFRA-05-2024-0002
Date: Friday, October 27, 2023 5:46:26 PM

tachments:

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

In accordance with the Consent Agreement and Final Order, this is notice of payment of
$102,080.00 USD from Canature WaterGroup U.S.A., Inc. regarding Docket FIFRA-05-2024-
0002.

Attached is copy of the bank's ACH transfer form confirming the payment details. I expect
the funds to be in your account on Monday.

If you require anything further, please let me know.

Mike Fiorante, CPA, CA

Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
Canature WaterGroup™

855 Park Street, Unit 1

Regina, Saskatchewan

S4N 6M1

Email: mike.fiorante@canaturewg.com
Tel:  (306) 790-4412

Residential Support: 1-877-288-9888

Commercial Support: 1-877-759-5159

customer.support@canaturewg.com

,.
=

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail message and any attachments to it are intended only for the named recipients and may
contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not one of the intended recipients, please do not duplicate
or forward this e-mail message and immediately delete it from your computer.



10/26/23, 11:15 AM RBC Express - Payment Files

Payment Record Details:

Client Number: _CANATURE U.S.A.

Payment Type: Direct Deposits
Customer Number: - Customer Name: /EASURER, UNITED STATES
OF AM

Destination Country: United States of America Status: Valid

(the)
Payment Short Name: CANATURE U.S.A.
Destination Currency: USD - United States Dollar Amount: 10 ;tJ/éo.oo
ABA Routing Number: _ Account: ﬁ
Language: English Payment Number: 00
Standard Entry Class: —
Prenote: No
Company Entry _ Transaction Type Code: -
Description:
Remittance Addenda: Canature Water Group, LLC

Docket# FIFRA-05-2024-0002

Originator Name: CANATURE WATERGROUP USA INC

Originator Address:

Street Address:
City: Province/State:
Country: Postal/Zip code:

Customer Address:

Street Address: 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.,

City: Washington Province/State: DC

Country: United States of America Postal/Zip code: 20460
(the)
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